

Agnès Grisard

Teams & Leaders Coach

Harmonize Your Future

Performance comes from blending **expertise** and **relationship skills**.

For 13 ans, I have been supporting Leaders –Executives, Managers, Experts,- and Teams in complex changes, through human and relationship skills.

Leaders' and Teams' issues are to realign after having been unbalanced, and build strategies to adapt individually and collectively.

In the first half of my career, as an engineer and project manager, I rapidly discover my natural taste to onboard teams toward a shared goal. At the time, I deal with environmental issues, closely linked to quality and security issues.

This brought me to develop 3 offers :

- Team coaching
- Executive coaching
- Coach Supervision, either individual or collective

Specifically, I am working with different intelligence sources, that I blend : brain via neurosciences, body via somatic approaches and improvisation.

This approach helps develop cognitive and behavioral resources, and adapt to complexity.

French &
English

1 500+ coaching hours
270+ clients



Experience

Since 2013 Head of An-Dante

Executive Coach

Executives & Teams Leadership

Coaching for executives, managers, experts, regarding transitions, individual and collective leadership, complex decision making, team relationships, collective efficiency, creativity and innovation.

Professional Training : engineering and training about relationship : adaptability to complex situations, creativity, innovation, complex leadership, influence, communication.

2007-2013 Training engineer & Facilitator

Blended training design and implementation, including tutelage and team leading.

1994-2007 Civil Engineer & Project Manager

Project manager in environmental fields, including horizontal management, relations with internal and external stakeholders : clients, sales, experts, technicians, professional networks, international partners, plant, quality laboratory...

Certificates
Coach ICF PCC
International Coach Federation 2018
Supervisor CSA
Coaching Supervision Academy 2021
ICF & EMCC accredited training
Team Coaching ORSC
Organization and Relationship Systems Coaching 2018
OpenMind Neurotechnologies certified
Cognitive and emotional assessment,
Resilience Cartography 2021
NBA Certified Practitioner
Neurocognitive and Behavioral Approach
Environmental Medicine Institute 2013
Solo & polyphonic singer
Les Parisian Harmonists

Membership

Co-President ParisBusinessUP!
ICF International Coach Federation
ORSC Alumni
INSA Alumni : *VP Professional Development,*
Program Leader of MentorINSA & CoachINSA
Professional Women Network

Book

How to lead transformation of Quality Security
Environment function ?
AFNOR Editions 2017

References Companies

Aerow, AFNOR, Allianz, AT&T, Carrefour,
Abilways, Louis Vuitton, Generix, OpenMind,
OpenWork, Ouibus, Parcours Croisés, Prisma
Media, Safran, Softeam, SNCF, Volitalia

References Employment-Training

APEC, CRR-ORSC, ICD International
Business School, ICF, INC-IME, Ecole
d'Ingénieurs Denis Diderot, ESSEC, Skema
Alumni, INSA Alumni



an-dante.fr

+33688030702

agnes.grisard@
an-dante.fr

Education

2007 Paris IUFM,
Trainer training

1994 ENGEES,
Master in Science
Engineering

1994 INSA
Civil Engineer

My personal touch

Onboard to more individual and collective harmony, through self knowledge, relationship growth and day to day embodiment.

Agnès Grisard

Coach d'Equipes et de Leaders

Harmonisez Votre Futur



1 500+ heures de coaching
270+ clients



La **performance** naît de l'articulation entre l'**expertise métier** et les **compétences relationnelles**.

Depuis 13 ans, j'épaule les Leaders -Directions, Managers, Coaches- et les Equipes, dans les **changements complexes**, par la clef de l'**humain et des relations**.

L'enjeu des Leaders et des Equipes est de se réaligner dans les situations déstabilisantes, et de trouver des stratégies pour s'adapter individuellement et collectivement.

Lors d'une première moitié de carrière comme **ingénieure manager de projet**, je découvre très vite mon goût naturel pour **féderer** les collectifs au service d'un objectif commun. Je traite alors de problématiques liées à l'environnement, avec de fortes implications en termes de qualité et de sécurité. Puis j'embarque dans les métiers de la relation.

J'ai développé 3 offres :

- le coaching d'équipe
- le coaching de dirigeant
- la supervision de coach, individuelle ou collective

Concrètement, je travaille avec différentes formes d'intelligence que je combine : le cerveau via les **neurosciences**, le corps via des approches somatiques et **l'improvisation**.

Cette approche permet de **développer ses ressources** cognitives et comportementales et son adaptabilité face à la complexité.

Expérience

Depuis 2013 Présidente An-Dante

Executive Coach

Leadership des Dirigeants et des Equipes

Coaching de dirigeants, experts, managers dans les transitions, le leadership individuel et collectif, les prises de décision complexe et à enjeu, les relations d'équipe, l'efficacité individuelle et collective, la créativité et l'innovation.

Formation professionnelle : conception et animation de modules sur des sujets liés à la relation à soi et aux autres : adaptation aux situations complexes, créativité et innovation, leadership complexe, influence, communication.

2007-2013 Ingénieure pédagogique & Formatrice

Développement de parcours de formation mixtes (présentiel et distanciel), avec tutorat et animation de l'équipe des intervenants.

1994-2007 Ingénieure Manager de projets en Génie Civil

Gestion transversale de projets dans le domaine de l'environnement, avec différentes parties prenantes internes et externes : clients, commerciaux, experts, techniciens, réseaux professionnels, partenaires internationaux, usine de production, laboratoire de contrôle qualité...

Certifications
Coach ICF PCC
International Coach Federation 2018
Superviseur CSA
*Coaching Supervision Academy 2021
formation reconnue par ICF & EMCC*
Coaching systémique ORSC
Organization and Relationship Systems Coaching 2018
Certifiée OpenMind Neurotechnologies
Bilan cognitif & Emotionnel, Cartographie résilience 2021
Praticienne certifiée ANC
*Approche Neurocognitive et Comportementale
Institut de NeuroCognitivisme 2013*
Chant solo & polyphonique
Les Parisian Harmonists

Membre

Co-Présidente ParisBusinessUP!
International Coach Federation
ORSC alumni
INSA Alumni
VP Développement Professionnel, Fondatrice et Leader de MentorINSA & CoachINSA
Professional Women Network

Publication

Comment mener la transformation de la fonction
Qualité Sécurité Environnement ? 2017 Editions
AFNOR

Références Entreprises

Aerow, AFNOR, Allianz, AT&T, Carrefour, Abilways,
Louis Vuitton, Generix, OpenMind, OpenWork,
Ouibus, Parcours Croisés, Prisma Media, Safran,
Softteam, SNCF, Volitalia

Références Emploi-Formation

APEC, CRR-ORSC, ICD International Business
School, ICF, INC-IME, Ecole d'Ingénieurs Denis
Diderot, ESSEC, Skema Alumni, INSA Alumni



an-dante.fr

+33688030702

agnes.grisard@
an-dante.fr

Formation académique

2007 IUFM
Formation

1994 ENGEES,
Master en Ingénierie
des sciences

1994 INSA
Ingénieure Génie Civil

Ma touche personnelle

Contribuer à créer
plus d'harmonie
individuelle et
collective, par la
connaissance de soi
et de la relation et
leur incarnation au
quotidien.